



ISC Technologies, Inc.
910 Broadway, Suite B
Quincy, IL 62301
217-221-0985
Fax: 217-221-9775
www.isc@4isctech.com

July 7, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

ATTN: OET Department

PER: 47 FCC 2.933 Change in Identification of Equipment

Dear Sir or Madam:

ISC Technologies, Inc is submitting an application for a Change in Identification on five Glenayre Electronics, Inc transmitters.

ISC Technologies, Inc has received approval from Glenayre Electronics, Inc (Glenayre Letter attached to this request) allowing for this change in identification.

Listed below is the information regarding the original identification and the date of the original grant of the equipment authorization.

Original Grant Date: October 25, 1995
Model: GL-T8311 FCC ID: BFLGL-T8311
Change to:
Model: ISC-T8311 FCC ID: SS6ISC-T8311

Original Grant Date: November 29, 1995
Model: GL-T8411 FCC ID: BFLGL-T8411
Change to:
Model: ISC-T8411 FCC ID: SS6ISC-T8411

Original Grant Date: March 20, 1995
Model: GL-T8611 FCC ID: BFLGL-T8611
Change to:
Model: ISC-T8611 FCC ID: SS6ISC-T8611

Original Grant Date: November 6, 1995
Model: GL-T5340 FCC ID: BFLGL-T5340
Change to:
Model: ISC-T5340 FCC ID: SS6ISC-T5340

Original Grant Date: May 25, 2000

Model: GL-T8311SA FCC ID: BFLGL-T8311SA

Change to:

Model: ISC-T8311SA FCC ID: SS6ISC-T8311SA

There have been no changes in design, circuitry or construction.

The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment bearing the changed identification.

New label photos will be uploaded with this request.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application.

Regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Mike McCabe', is written above the typed name.

Mike McCabe
Secretary/Treasurer
ISC Technologies, Inc.